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Napa Sanitation District 
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Honorable Board of Directors 

FROM: Timothy Healy - General Manager 
NS-Technical Services/Engineer 

REPORT BY: Andrew Damron, Technical Services Director - 707-258-6000 

SUBJECT: Receive Presentation from Staff and Discuss the Offset of Potable Water, Groundwater, and 
Surface Water Use by NapaSan's Recycled Water Program. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive presentation from staff and discuss the offset of potable water, groundwater, and surface water use by 
NapaSan's recycled water program. 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

NapaSan operates tertiary-level water treatment facilities to produce recycled water that meets the State of 
California's Title 22 requirements for unrestricted use.  Additionally, NapaSan operates at network of 26.4 miles of 
distribution pipes to transport recycled water to vineyards, golf courses, parks, play fields, cemeteries, and 
commercial landscaping to offset the use of potable water, groundwater, and surface water. 
 
The attached maps illustrate NapaSan's recycled water service area and parcels served. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 
 

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of 
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable. 



 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

None. 

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

A . NapaSan Service Area Map  

B . NapaSan Recycled Water Parcels Served - 2018  
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